AGENDA

A regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas to be held in
the Council Chamber at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on Monday, July 16, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Council Members:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
David Hill, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember
Melissa Olson, Councilmember
Call to Order

Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

Texas Pledge of Allegiance Honor the Texas Flag;
1 pledge allegiance to thee;
Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible

Public Comments: Persons may address the City Council on any issues. This is the
appropriate time for citizens to address the Council on any concern whether on this
agenda or not. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meetings Act, the Council
may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized
by Section 551.071, Texas Government Code.

Consent Agenda

All matters listed under Item 6, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the City
Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of
these items. Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the Mayor/City Manager to
execute all matters necessary to implement each item. Any item may be removed from
the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and consideration by any member of the City
Council.

a. Minutes of the City Council meeting of July 2, 2018

b. Approve application for Community Kickball Tournament to be held July 28,
2018 at Lee Penn Park

c. Approve application for 3-on-3 Hoop it Up Basketball Tournament to be held
July 21, 2018 at Lee Penn Park

d. Approve application for Backpack Giveaway to be held August 11, 2018 at Lee
Penn Park

Introduce Honorary Councilmember

Hear from Felty neighborhood representatives on safety recommendations

Public Hearing on a request by Hannah Kirkman for a Replat of Lots 58, 59 and part of
60, Ferris Second Addition - Revised, to create Lots 58A and 59A, Ferris Second

Addition - Revised, 0.657 acres (Property ID 173378 and 173369) — Owner: KYLE &
HANNAH KIRKMAN and THERESA A GASE (RP-18-0099)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Consider approval of RP-18-0099

Consider request by Bryan Connally, CBG Surveying, LLC, for a Preliminary Plat of
Rodriguez-King Addition for 2 lots, being 2.00 acres situated in the Silas M. Durrett
Survey, Abstract 272 (Property 1D 182038) — Owner: CFLP INVESTMENTS LLC (PP-
18-0102)

Public Hearing on a request by John Blacker, Hart, Gaugler, & Associates for a Replat
of Lot 1, Block A, Lifeschool Waxahachie Addition and Lot 1R, Block A, Boykin
Business Park Phase 2, to create Lot 1R, Block A, Life School Waxahachie Addition,
45.142 acres (Property ID 191082 and 233735) — Owner: LIFESCHOOL OF DALLAS
(RP-18-0103)

Consider approval of RP-18-0103

Continue Public Hearing on a request by Josh Spoerl, Arrive Architecture Group, for a
Zoning Change from a General Retail zoning district to General Retail and Planned
Development-Mixed Use Residential, with Concept Plan, located at NE corner of US 287
Bypass Service Road at FM 813, being 911 R RUSSELL 7.121 ACRES and 911 R
RUSSELL 10.6200 ACRES (Property ID 227073 and 138302) - Owner: LYONS
AMERICAN SECURITIES INC (PD-18-0074)

Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. PD-18-0074

Consider award of bid for Civic Center Star and Fountain projects and associated budget
amendment

First Reading of proposed Ordinance approving the SiEnergy Franchise

Consider proposed Resolution to authorize the use of the power of eminent domain to
acquire the easements described in the Resolution for the Cole Creek Gravity Trunk
Sewer Line Project

Consider proposed Resolution to authorize the use of the power of eminent domain to
acquire the easements described in the Resolution for the Grove Creek Lift Station, Force
Main and Gravity Trunk Sewer Line Project

Consider proposed Resolution to authorize the use of the power of eminent domain to
acquire the easements described in the Resolution for the Lower Mustang Creek Lift
Station and Parallel Force Main Project

Comments by Mayor, City Council, City Attorney and City Manager

Adjourn

The City Council reserves the right to go into Executive Session on any posted item.

This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility impaired persons is
available. Any request for sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the
meeting. To make arrangements, call the City Secretary at 469-309-4005 or (TDD) 1-800-
RELAY TX



City Co;cil uﬂ L)

July 2, 2018

A regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas was held in
the Council Chamber at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on Monday, July 2, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Council Members Present:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
David Hill, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember
Melissa Olson, Councilmember

Others Present: Michael Scott, City Manager
Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager
Robert Brown, City Attorney
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

1. Call to Order
Mayor Kevin Strength called the meeting to order.

28 Invocation
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Texas Pledge of Allegiance

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance and the
Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Public Comments

Mr. Judge Hayes, 829 Cantrell Street, Waxahachie, referenced Item 24 Aspen Community
Development noting speeding already occurs on Cantrell Street and the proposed development
will increase traffic. He stated these types of developments in other areas of the country are in
walkability to shopping.

Ms. Amy Hedtke, 106 Vanderbilt, Waxahachie, announced she will be pursuing a Certificate of
Obligation petition to have this debt put on the November ballot. She stated the petition will be
available this week noting more information can be found at “it’s ok to vote no Waxahachie” on
the Facebook page. Ms. Hedtke stated we are trying to reduce unnecessary debt in the city so we
can start bringing tax rates down noting residents are already taxed enough and they need tax
relief. She stated every time you guys issue more and more and more debt it is a stumbling block
to that relief for the tax payers. We see that in defeated bonds and economy and number of jobs
that the local people have to work to keep up with the property taxes.

Ms. Shirica Toatley, 104 Blue Moon Drive, Waxahachie, and Ms. Qulaveshia Bowen, 107 Blue
Moon Drive, Waxahachie asked to be added to the next City Council agenda to discuss safety
issues in the Felty neighborhood due to the development of Garden Valley Apartments.

Ms. Jennie Francis-Hayes, 829 Cantrell Street, Waxahachie, referenced Item 24 Aspen
Community Development noting the development will surround a historic home and the historic
value of this home and the surrounding area needs to be maintained.



1)

City Council
July 2, 2018
Page 2

Ms. Kay Adkins, 824 Farley Street, Waxahachie, referenced the subdivision on Bluebonnet
Trails noting she is having issues with getting the developer to install a fence dividing her
property from theirs. She stated stakes from the development are down the center of her drive
and she can’t get in her driveway.

6. Consent Agenda

Minutes of the City Council meeting of June 18, 2018

Minutes of the City Council Worksession of June 18, 2018

Approve street closure for Farm to Table Dinner on the Square

Approve budget amendment for GIS Technician in Planning Department
Request by Mike Riley, Aspen Heights Construction, for a Final Plat of Aspen
Heights for 1 lot, being 17.820 acres in the Emory W. Rogers Survey, Abstract
896 (Property ID 256879, 268390, 268389) — Owner: BRECKENRIDGE
GROUP WAXAHACHIE TEXAS LP (FP-18-0105)

oo op

Action:
Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve items a. through e. on the Consent Agenda.
Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

7. Introduce Honorary Councilmember

Mayor Strength introduced Felipe Gonzalez as the Honorary Councilmember. He is a graduate
of Waxahachie High School graduating as the valedictorian with honors that include the
Superintendent’s honor roll and also as a National Hispanic Scholar. Felipe was a member of the
Waxahachie Indians football team all four years of high school and participated across all levels.
He was a member of the Academic UIL team in which he participated in math and science
competitions. Felipe was a member of the National Honor Society through which he participated
in community service. He was a member of the Future Health Professionals Club. Felipe will be
attending the University of Texas next semester where he will major in Biology with an honors
degree. He will participate in the prestigious Health Science Scholars and Freshman Research
Initiative programs at UT. Felipe plans to go on to study medicine and one day practice
medicine.

8. Recognition of Public Works Department for “Project of the Year” from the Texas
Public Works Association for their work on Marvin Street

Mayor Strength stated at the recent Texas Public Works Association conference and awards
banquet, the Public Works Department received the Project of the Year award for the Marvin
Street project. He noted the Marvin Street project was in the same 2.5 million dollar category
with the Alamo Dome project. Mayor Strength congratulated Public Works Director Jeff
Chambers and his department for their work on the project.

Mr. Chambers stated the project was a city-wide team effort and was possible do to the support
of City Council and citizens.

9. Consider request by Kars Tamminga for a Final Plat of Pioneer Point Phase 1 and 2
for 20 lots, being 29.068 acres situated in the Charles Atteberry Survey, Abstract 10



City Council U‘E A)
July 2, 2018
Page 3

(Property ID 210780) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: TAMMINGA
FAMILY PRTNSP LTD (FP-18-0097)

Mr. Shon Brooks, Director of Planning, reported the applicant met the requirement of the
Subdivision Ordinance. He recommended approval.

Action:

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley moved to approve a request by Kars Tamminga for a Final
Plat of Pioneer Point Phase 1 and 2 for 20 lots, being 29.068 acres situated in the Charles
Atteberry Survey, Abstract 10 (Property ID 210780) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction —
Owner: TAMMINGA FAMILY PRTNSP LTD (FP-18-0097). Mayor Pro Tem David Hill
seconded, All Ayes.

10.  Consider request by Wes Dorough, JH-Development LL.C, for a Final Plat of The
Cove Phase Two for 94 residential and 1 open space lots, being 24,329 acres in the
Henry Sange Survey, Abstract 1009, the Robert Russell Survey, Abstract 911, and
the Henri Levy Survey, Abstract 629 (Property ID 223031) — Owner: MORITZ
INTERESTS LTD (FP-18-0092)

Mr. Brooks reported the Final Plat meets Staff requirements. He recommended approval subject
to the Public Works letter of acceptance is necessary prior to the recording.

Action:

Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve a request by Wes Dorough, JH-Development
LLC, for a Final Plat of The Cove Phase Two for 94 residential and 1 open space lots, being
24.329 acres in the Henry Sange Survey, Abstract 1009, the Robert Russell Survey, Abstract 911,
and the Henri Levy Survey, Abstract 629 (Property ID 223031) — Owner: MORITZ INTERESTS
LTD (FP-18-0092) subject to staff comments. Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley seconded, All
Ayes.

11.  Consider Landscape Plan for The Cove Phase 2 as a companion to FP-18-0092 —
Owner: MORITZ INTERESTS LTD

Mr. Brooks reported the landscape plan is a companion of the above Final plat. He noted the
applicant provided neighborhood signage that will be throughout the development. Mr. Brooks
recommended approval.

Action:
Mayor Pro Tem David Hill moved to approve a Landscape Plan for The Cove Phase 2 as a

companion to FP-18-0092 — Owner: MORITZ INTERESTS LTD. Councilmember Mary Lou
Shipley seconded, ANl Ayes.

12. Consider Landscape Plan for Sheppard’s Place as a companion to PP-17-0157 —
Owner; JHDMC, LLC

Mr. Brooks reported the landscape plan is a companion to a previously approved Preliminary
Plat. He recommended approval.



City Council U:ﬂ ﬂ)
July 2, 2018
Page 4

Action:

Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve a Landscape Plan for Sheppard’s Place as a
companion to PP-17-0157 — Owner: JHDMC, LLC. Councilmember Melissa Olson seconded,
All Ayes.

13.  Public Hearing on a request by Alyssa Martel, Solar City dba Tesla Energy, for a
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Rooftop Solar Panel System use within a Planned
Development-Single Family-2 zoning district, located at 119 Rain Cloud Drive,
being LOT 10 BLK Q BUFFALO RIDGE ADDN PH IIIB 0.173 AC (Property ID
267470) - Owner: MAU STEFAN & APRIL ROMAN (SU-18-0090)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. Brooks reported the applicant seeks to install solar panels on the roof and explained the
applicant is meeting all requirements. He recommended approval as presented.

There being no others to speak for or against SU-18-0090, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing.

14.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. SU-18-0090

ORDINANCE NO. 3041

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO PERMIT A
ROOFTOP SOLAR PANEL USE WITHIN A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE-
FAMILY-2 (PD-SF2) ZONING DISTRICT, LOCATED AT 119 RAIN CLOUD DRIVE,
BEING PROPERTY ID 267470, IN THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE, ELLIS COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEING LOT 10, BLOCK Q IN THE BUFFALO RIDGE ADDITION PHASE
IIIB SUBDIVISION, AND ORDERING THE CHANGING OF THE ZONING MAP
THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID CHANGE.

Action:
Councilmember Melissa Olson moved to approve Ordinance No. 3041 as presented. Mayor Pro
Tem David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

15.  Consider request by Stan Beard, Buc-ee’s Ltd, for a Preliminary Plat of Buc-ee’s
Addition for 4 lots, being 58.72 acres in the Elbert C. Newton Survey, Abstract 790,
John Shavor Survey, Abstract 1000, and Peter B. Stout Survey, Abstract 1003
(Property ID 188453) — Owner: 60 WAX RE HOLDINGS, LLC (PP-18-0098)

Mr. Brooks reported the applicant is working through staff comments and working with staff to
insure all needs are met. He recommended approval per staff comments.

Action:

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley moved to approve a request by Stan Beard, Buc-ee’s Ltd, for
a Preliminary Plat of Buc-ee’s Addition for 4 lots, being 38.72 acres in the Elbert C. Newton
Survey, Abstract 790, John Shavor Survey, Abstract 1000, and Peter B. Stout Survey, Abstract



City Council uﬂ ﬁ)
July 2, 2018
Page 5

1003 (Property ID 188433) — Owner: 60 WAX RE HOLDINGS, LLC (PP-18-0098). Mayor Pro
Tem David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

16.  Consider request by R. Jay Anthony, AP Land Development LLC, for a
Preliminary Plat of Springside Estates Phase 1 for 58 residential and 2 non-
residential lots, being 88.651 acres situated in the John Collet Survey, Abstract 221
(Property ID 138304, 138712, 138303) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner:
AKP STILLWATER PARTNERSHIP and AP WAXAHACHIE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP (PP-18-0094)

Mr. Brooks reported the applicant met staff requirements and recommended approval.

Action:

Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve a request by R Jay Anthony, AP Land
Development LLC, for a Preliminary Plat of Springside Estates Phase 1 for 38 residential and 2
non-residential lots, being 88.651 acres situated in the John Collet Survey, Abstract 221
(Property ID 138304, 138712, 138303) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: AKP
STILLWATER PARTNERSHIP and AP WAXAHACHIE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (PP-18-
0094). Councilmember Melissa Olson seconded, All Ayes.

17.  Consider request by R. Jay Anthony, AP Land Development LLC, for a Final Plat
of Springside Estates Phase 1 for 58 residential and 2 non-residential lots, being
88.651 acres situated in the John Collet Survey, Abstract 221 (Property ID 138304,
138712, 138303) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction - Owner: AKP
STILLWATER PARTNERSHIP and AP WAXAHACHIE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP (FP-18-0080)

Mr. Brooks presented the Final Plat noting it meets the requirements of the Subdivision
Ordinance. He recommended approval.

Action:

Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve a request by R. Jay Anthony, AP Land
Development LLC, for a Final Plat of Springside Estates Phase 1 for 58 residential and 2 non-
residential lots, being 88.651 acres situated in the John Collet Survey, Abstract 221 (Property ID
138304, 138712, 138303) in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: AKP STILLWATER
PARTNERSHIP and AP WAXAHACHIE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (FP-18-0080). Mayor Kevin
Strength seconded, All Ayes.

18.  Public Hearing on a request by Lance Rust, Joe Rust Co., for a Zoning Change
from a Planned Development-Single Family-1 zoning district to Single Family-1
located on Lone Elm Road before the turn near Meadow Crest Drive (Property ID
180711) - Owner: WALKER BRINT & WALKER CLINT (ZC-18-0093)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. Brooks stated the property is adjacent to the Emory Lakes Development and explained the
selected parcel somehow became part of the Planned Development. The request is to remove it



City Council (!,MO

July 2, 2018
Page 6

from Planned Development and create a straight Single Family-1 Zoning. He stated the
applicant met all staff requirements and recommended approval.

There being no others to speak for or against ZC-18-0093, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing.

19.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. ZC-18-0093
ORDINANCE NO. 3042

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A ZONING CHANGE FROM PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY-1 (PD-SF1) TO SINGLE FAMILY-1 (SF1)
LOCATED ON LONE ELM ROAD BEFORE THE TURN NEAR MEADOW CREST
DRIVE IN THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE, ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 21.607
ACRES KNOWN AS THE LONE ELM ADDITION, AND ORDERING THE
CHANGING OF THE ZONING MAP THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID
CHANGE.

Action:
Mayor Pro Tem David Hill moved to approve Ordinance No. 3042 as presented.
Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

20.  Consider request by Lance Rust, Joe Rust Co., for a Preliminary Plat of Lone Elm
Addition for 13 residential lots, being 21.607 acres in the E. H. Belcher Survey,
Abstract 143 (Property ID 180711) — Owner: WALKER BRINT & WALKER
CLINT (PP-18-0083)

Mr. Brooks reported this item accompanies previously approved ZC-18-0093 noting staff
recommended applicant sharing a split drive and applicant agreed. He noted there are some
remnaining outstanding comments and recommended approval per staff comments.

Action:

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley moved to approve a request by Lance Rust, Joe Rust Co., for
a Preliminary Plat of Lone Elm Addition for 13 residential lots, being 21.607 acres in the E. H.
Belcher Survey, Abstract 143 (Property ID 180711) — Owner: WALKER BRINT & WALKER
CLINT (PP-18-0083) subject to staff comments. Mayor Pro Tem David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

21.  Public Hearing on a request by Josh Spoerl, Arrive Architecture Group, for a
Zoning Change from a General Retail zoning district to General Retail and Planned
Development-Mixed Use Residential, with Concept Plan, located at NE corner of US
287 Bypass Service Road at FM 813, being 911 R RUSSELL 7.121 ACRES and 911
R RUSSELL 10.6200 ACRES (Property ID 227073 and 138302) - Owner: LYONS
AMERICAN SECURITIES INC (PD-18-0074)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. Brooks announced the applicant requested to continue PD-18-0074 to the City Council
meeting of July 16, 2018.



City Council @AJ)

July 2, 2018
Page 7

22.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. PD-18-0074

Action:

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley moved to continue a request by Josh Spoerl Arrive
Architecture Group, for a Zoning Change from a General Retail zoning district to General Retail
and Planned Development-Mixed Use Residential, with Concept Plan, located at NE corner of
US 287 Bypass Service Road at FM 813, being 911 R RUSSELL 7.121 ACRES and 911 R
RUSSELL 10.6200 ACRES (Property ID 227073 and 138302) - Owner: LYONS AMERICAN
SECURITIES INC (PD-18-0074) to the City Council meeting of July 16, 2018. Mayor Kevin
Strength seconded, All Ayes.

23.  Consider request by James P. Moon, Attorney and Authorized Representative of
Blue Bonnet Trails, LLC, Owner, for a PETITION TO EXTEND APPROVAL
pursuant to Appendix C - Subdivisions, Section 2.3 — Procedures and Submission
Requirements for Preliminary Plat Approval for Blue Bonnet Trail (Property ID
182266 and 182267) — Owner: BLUE BONNET TRAILS LLC (PP-18-0096)

Mr. Brooks reported the applicant request to extend the Preliminary Plat for one (1) year noting
it was approved two (2) years ago and a Preliminary Plat expires after two (2) years. He
explained it has taken the applicant additional time securing water and easement to reach the
subject site located at Farley Street and Highway 287. Mr. Brooks stated currently there are site
improvements and the applicant has been working on the property for the success of the
Preliminary Plat.

Mayor Strength stated the question is to extend for one year. Mr. Brooks concurred.

Action:

Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to extend a request by James P. Moon, Attorney and
Authorized Representative of Blue Bonnet Trails, LLC, Owner, for a PETITION TO EXTEND
APPROVAL pursuant to Appendix C - Subdivisions, Section 2.3 — Procedures and Submission
Requirements for Preliminary Plat Approval for Blue Bonnet Trail (Property ID 182266 and
182267) — Owner: BLUE BONNET TRAILS LLC (PP-18-0096) for one (1) year expiring on July
3, 2019. Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

24.  Continue Public Hearing on a request by Blain Vinson, Aspen Community
Development, for a Zoning Change from a Single Family-3 zoning district to
Planned Development-SF-3, with Concept Plan, located East of 865 Cantrell Street,
being 6 JC ARMSTRONG 17.521 ACRES (Property ID 244351) - Owner:
WALKER L GORDON ETAL (PD-18-0059)

Mayor Strength continued the Public Hearing.

Mr. Brooks clarified that Aspen Community Development is a separate development from
Daymark Living that is constructing a development across the street. He reported the applicant
seeks zoning to establish a cottage-concept neighborhood of approximately seventy-three (73)
detached cottage style dwellings with shared carriage houses. He stated the applicant at this time
seeks approval of a concept plan with City Council support on the zoning and if approved the
applicant will then go out for the particular design and come back for approval. Mr. Brooks



City Council @ﬂ A)

July 2, 2018
Page 8

stated staff and the applicant are still working on the private and public streets noting that will
depend on details discovered over the next year. He presented an example of the applicant's
proposal noting staff has concerns with units near the property line and concerns with increased
density from what is allowed. Mr. Brooks stated it is a very unique concept and staff will work
with the applicant on details.

Mayor Strength stated it will cause additional stress on Cantrell Street. Mr. Brooks stated
Cantrell Street is well-traveled and additional traffic will bring on additional stress. He reported
it is a TxDOT road and they don’t have any upcoming plans to modify Cantrell. City Manager
Michael Scott stated the Police Department is aware of the speed and staff is trying to address
that.

Mr. Blaine Vinson, applicant, talked specifically about the concerns of the residents on Cantrell.
He stated traffic will be a marginal increase because young professions will have one vehicle
reducing the traffic concerns. He addressed the wildlife noting it will be driven away as
development occurs. Mr. Vinson stated he spoke to the Parks and Recreation Department to
build a bridge over to Bullard’s Park.

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley asked Mr. Vinson what he proposes to do to assist the park.
Mr. Vinson stated he will use the park fee to go back into Bullard Park exclusively.

Ms. Gina Moore, 855 Cantrell Street, Waxahachie, thanked Council and the applicant for his
work on the Concept Plan noting the plan makes her nervous. She stated she loves the property
being the cows and barns and having neighbors that care noting it was zoned Ag only until the
property owner sold.

Mr. Judge Hayes, 829 Cantrell Street, Waxahachie, stated he understands growth and a tax base
and stated more nature will be ran out with this development.

There being no others to speak for or against PD-18-0059, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing.

Mr. Brooks stated if Council recommends approval he suggested a detailed stipulation for the
site pan to go before the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council prior to
construction on this property with the understanding that there will be great attention given to the
site plan so as not to disturb the nature of the neighborhood any more than is necessary.

25.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. PD-18-0059

ORDINANCE NO. 3043

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A ZONING CHANGE FROM SINGLE FAMILY-3
(SF3) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY-3 (PD-SF3), WITH
CONCEPT PLAN LOCATED EAST OF 865 CANTRELL STREET IN THE CITY OF
WAXAHACHIE, ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 17.521 ACRES KNOWN AS
PROPERTY ID 244351 OF THE JC ARMSTRONG SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 6, AND
ORDERING THE CHANGING OF THE ZONING MAP THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH SAID CHANGE,



City Council aﬂﬂ)

July 2,2018
Page 9

Action:

Mary Lou Shipley moved to approve Ordinance No. 3043 with additional stipulations that before
any construction or planning would be set in motion that it be approved by both the Planning
and Zoning Commission and City Council with the understanding that there will be great
attention given to the site plan so as not to disturb the nature of the neighborhood any more than
is necessary. Councilmember Chuck Beatty seconded, All Ayes.

26. Consider award of a bid to J & K Excavation, LLC for the corridor rehabilitation of
Lavista Street.

Mr. Jeff Chambers, Director of Public Works, reported five (5) bids were recently received for
the above project and after examination of the bids, staff recommended to award the bid to J] & K
Excavation, LLC in the amount of $690,759.20. Mr. Chambers stated the project will provide
new curbs, gutters, streetlights, utilities and pavement along Lavista Street from Greenbrier
Street to Highway 77. He stated project completion date is 180 days.

Action:

Mayor Pro Tem David Hill moved to award a bid to J & K Excavation, LLC in the amount of
$690,759.20 for the corridor rehabilitation of Lavista Street. Councilmember Chuck Beatty
seconded, All Ayes.

27. Consider a resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the General Fund’s
Unrestricted Reserves from the proceeds of future debt for the rehabilitation of
Lavista Street.

Mr. Scott presented Resolution No. 1250 noting it is a companion for Item 26 authorizing a
reimbursement to the General Fund’s Unrestricted Reserves Utilities from future bond sales.

RESOLUTION NO. 1250

A RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WITH
PROCEEDS OF FUTURE DEBT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERFORMING A
CORRIDOR REHABILITATION OF LAVISTA STREET

Action:
Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve Resolution No. 1250 as presented. Mayor
Kevin Strength seconded, All Ayes.

28.  Consider award of a bid to Tiseo Paving Company for the corridor rehabilitation of
Indian Hills Drive and Buffalo Creek Drive,.

Mr. Chambers reported five (5) bids were recently received for the above project and after
examination of the bids staff recommended to award the bid to the second lowest bidder, Tiseo
Paving Company in the amount of $1,278,944.95. Mr. Chambers stated the project will provide
new curbs, gutters, streetlights, utilities and pavement along Indian Hills Drive, from Sagebrush
Lane to Buffalo Creek Drive and Buffalo Creek Drive to Indian Trace Lane.



City Council C[ﬂ ﬂ')
July 2, 2018
Page 10

Action:

Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to award a bid to Tiseo Paving Company in the amount of
$1,278,944.95 for the corridor rehabilitation of Indian Hills Drive and Buffalo Creek Drive.
Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley seconded, All Ayes.

29. Consider a resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the General Fund’s
Unrestricted Reserves from the proceeds of future debt for the rehabilitation of
Indian Hills Drive and Buffalo Creek Drive.

Mr. Scott presented Resclution No. 1251 noting it is a companion for Item 28 authorizing a
reimbursement to the General Fund’s Unrestricted Reserves Utilities from future bond sales.

RESOLUTION NO. 1251

A RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WITH
PROCEEDS OF FUTURE DEBT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERFORMING A
CORRIDOR REHABILITATION OF INDIAN HILLS DRIVE AND BUFFALO CREEK
DRIVE

Action:
Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve Resolution No. 1251 as presented. Mayor
Kevin Strength seconded, All Ayes.

30. Comments by Mayor, City Council, City Attorney and City Manager

Councilmember Melissa Olson thanked City Manager Michael Scott for the email briefing he
gave City Council. She stated Council used to have briefings before every meeting noting they
were a great way for staff to update Council on everything and the actual Council meetings
would go faster and not keep everyone too late. Councilmember Olson stated they were public
meetings and everyone was more than welcome to attend noting she attended as a citizen and
livestreamed them for others who couldn’t attend for whatever reason. She stated apparently
there was an executive decision to stop having council briefings and that coincided with her first
council meeting which was on May 21, 2018 noting she found out when she picked up her
Council packet on May 18, 2018 and found no briefing agenda. Councilmember Olson stated
unless the briefings are reinstated she asked Mr. Scott to continue briefing emails in preparation
of the council meetings.

Councilmember Olson referenced Boards and Commissions Minutes that are no longer on the
Council agenda for approval noting everyone online should have access to Minutes. She stated
Minutes are not approved until the next time each of these boards convene to approve their
minutes. Councilmember Olson asked Mr. Scott if he authorized the change to the agenda which
included removing the various Boards and Committees Minutes. Mr. Scott replied he did. She
asked if he was approached by any council members to make this change. He stated there was
discussion with council members. Councilmember Olson stated, for transparency reasons, she

would like to have them reinstated in the agenda packet. She wished everyone a happy and safe
Fourth of July.



City Council @ ﬂ-)
July 2, 2018
Page 11

Councilmember Chuck Beatty stated the recent monument dedication at Lee Penn Park honoring
three civic leaders was a great event. He stated he looks forward to the next phase of the park.
Councilmember Beatty thanked Honorary Councilmember Felipe Gonzalez for his attendance.

Mr. Scott stated this past week was the first week the city instituted revisions to the lake parks to
help ease crowd control noting it did not behave the way it had in recent weekends with very
light attendance and maybe that is because word got out. He stated the same measures will be
continued on July 4™ and the following weekend. Staff will reconvene and discuss how we want
to proceed with ongoing control of the lake parks. Mr. Scott stated it was a successful weekend
from all accounts as far as keeping the population down and again it is still open for all city
residents and encouraged residents to use the lake parks noting they are open for business. He
thanked Mr. Jeff Chambers and his team for their fine work on a well-deserved award.

Mayor Pro Tem David Hill thanked Mayor Strength for his service to the city and his undying
love for the community. He noted it is a payless job and Mayor Strength puts numerous miles on
his pickup driving that he pays for himself going out and visiting job sites and developments so
good decisions can be made. He congratulated Mayor Strength for his role as President of the
North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) noting he is President of 16 counties
and 230 members consisting of Mayors, City Councilmembers and people in government.
Mayor Pro Tem Hill stated he is proud to be serving with Mayor Strength.

Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley added thanks and compliments to Mayor Strength. She stated
why it is an inconvenience now until Interstate 35 is completed; Mayor Strength had an
important part in working with the NCTCOG and seeing that the state money went to Ellis
County south of Dallas instead of somewhere north of Dallas. She stated a lot of work went into
that and Ellis County has benefitted greatly from it. Councilmember Shipley stated she was one
of those council members that spoke to the City Manager about leaving out some of the Minutes
from the consent agenda and the reason she suggested that be done is that the City Council has
no authority to approve or disapprove the Minutes of other Boards and Commissions and
therefore having those on the consent agenda was pointless. She noted anyone wanting to see
minutes, all they have to do is ask. Councilmember Shipley stated there is no lack of
transparency on this issue noting it is a fraudulent suggestion that there is. She thanked
Honorary Councilmember Felipe Gonzalez noting she hopes that the program to include a
student of the month will pay off in the long run and these people will see the importance of
becoming involved in their local government. Councilmember Shipley thanked audience
members for their attendance and participation and encouraged continued communication with
City Council and participating at City Council meetings.

City Attorney Robert Brown echoed the congratulations to the Public Works Department and
Mayor Strength. He wished everybody a fun and safe Fourth of July.

Ms. Amy Borders, Director of Communications and Marketing, stated the Waxahachie Fourth of
July festivities were promoted by Good Morning Texas inviting all to come out to the
Waxahachie Sports Complex on July 3 and enjoy all the festivities, live music and fireworks.
She announced on July 4™ the parade honoring our military veterans will be held.



City Council @[L)

July 2, 2018
Page 12

31. Adjourn

There being no further business, Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved the meeting adjourn at
8:15 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



(1b)

Application for a Festival or Event Permit

Event Name and Description: Comm MVH:![;; kll('.k b ,

Kf('.k boll  Toucnoment

Applicant Information

Name: QM”‘!‘(S PG //(/. T
Address: g\[g L‘/% att 5 F
City, State, Zip: Lt/axaAackae/ X 7s14s Phone: qé?"ﬁﬁ* 586§

E-mail Address: 'palke'gt Jr a)%luo, Cova

Organization Information
Organization Name: CUHT'S P‘"k/ Jr Cam{ag L$h
Address: A3 LV‘;&‘H' S+ r%ﬂkﬁo@h{ﬂ; T 25145

Authorized Head of Organization: C earfis Po /k, r

Phone: E-mail Address:

Event Chairperson/Contact

Name:

Address:

City, State, Zip: Phone:

E-mail Address:

Event Information

Event Location/Address: L ee P €hh POUI“K

Purpose: COIMMMN ‘4’9 D 0\?

Event Start Date and Time: _ ~J® )5, 26 26/§

REG%-‘S oFFiLE

1 ’\’



bb)

Event End Date and Time: Jlﬂlt’, 2—(; o)t £: 00 It

Approximate Number of Persons Attending Event Per Day: / 2%

Site Preparation and Set-Up Date and Time: JC‘-/? 27 20/% fh 60 pim
Clean-Up Completion Date and Time: jcllg, lC{ 20/8

List all activities that will be conducted as a part of this event including street closures, traffic
control, vendor booths, etc.

Y/R

Will food and/or beverages be available and/or sold? @/NO
Wil alcohol be available and/or sold? YES/{O

If food will be prepared on-site, a Temporary Food Permit must be obtained by the
Environmental Health Department.

Will dumpsters be needed? /UU 6w|L Covn st ;e# Mai e ‘)L‘I‘a.s”f\ Lans

Please submit a site plan showing the layout of the event including equipment, stages, and
street locations

| THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY OF
WAXAHACHIE, ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES AGAINST ALL
CLAIMS OF LIABILITY AND CAUSES OF ACTION RESULTING FROM INJURY OR DAMAGE TO
PERSONS OR PROPERTY ARISING OUT OF THE SPECIAL EVENT.

Cluts 2tk o Tak 3 Zoir

Signature of Applicant Date




ub)

Villarreal, Amber

From; Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd@waxahachiefire.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Villarreal, Amber

Subject: RE: Event Application-Community Kickball

I have no concerns with this request.

Ricky Boyd, Fire Chief
Waxahachie Fire-Rescue
214-463-9335

From: Villarreal, Amber [mailto:avillarreal@waxahachie.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Wade Goolsbey <wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>; Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd@waxahachiefire.org>; Smith, John
<jsmith@waxahachie.com>

Cc: Cartwright, Lori <lcartwright@waxahachie.com>; Scott, Michael <mscott@waxahachie.com>

Subject: Event Application-Community Kickball

Please review the attached application and send me any comments/concerns.

Thank you,

Amber Villarreal, TRMC
Assistant City Secretary
City of Waxahachie

Direct (469) 309-4006 | Fax (469) 3094003 | PO Box 757, Waxahachie, Texas 75168
www.waxahachie.com

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mait
in error, please confact the sender immediately and delete the material



(bb)

Villarreal, Amber

From: Wade Goolsby <wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Villarreal, Amber

Subject: RE: Event Application-Community Kickball

No issues

From: Villarreal, Amber [mailto:avillarreal @waxahachie.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Wade Goolsby <wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>; Ricky Boyd <rboyd @waxahachiefire.org>; John Smith
<jsmith@waxahachie.com>

Ce: Cartwright, Lori <lcartwright@waxahachie.com>; Michael Scott <mscott@waxahachie.com>

Subject: Event Application-Community Kickball

Please review the attached application and send me any comments/concerns.

Thank you,

Amber Villarreal, TRMC
Assistant City Secretary
City of Waxahachie

Direct {469) 3094006 | Fax (469) 309-4003 | PO Box 757, Waxahachie, Texas 75168
www . waxahachie.com

This e-mail is intended solsly for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
int error, please contac! the sender immadiately and delefe the malerial,



L)

Application for a Festival or Event Permit

Event Name and Description: 2—0,1} - 3 71'/00/0 I'F L{'ﬂ

-ﬂ}ul(‘n ‘N'\Qa.*

Backetbal

Applicant Information

Cuclis folk, 7

Name:

2% Ly odt St

Address:

Woahoohie TX 75165~

City, State, Zip:

E-mail Address: Iﬂd/ie;{,'r ) ﬁfa"‘ﬂ .Capn

Organization Information

Organization Name:

Phone: H/A9-222~5¢469

Address:

Authorized Head of Organization:

Phone:

Event Chairperson/Contact

Ri(‘a /gaf’zf;f

Name:

E-mail Address:

Address:

City, State, Zip:

E-mail Address:

Event Information

Event Location/Address:

Let PEnr\ Pm‘t

phone: 165-337-2557¢

H6Y Gelzendaner St ey, TX 25118

Purpose:

July 2f, 20/

Event Start Date and Time:

900 Am

RECEIVED IN

%Y fgf /%BY'S OFFICE

CITY OF WARAHACHIT 5




(i)

Event End Date and Time: m? ;U 20/8 1 ‘o 2m

Approximate Number of Persons Attending Event Per Day: '5 0

Site Preparation and Set-Up Date and Time: Jﬂ(_; 20,; 20)¢ - j&/:, 2], 2¢)5

Clean-Up Completion Date and Time: j:df, 7.] 20/ T 00 pn

List all activities that will be conducted as a part of this event including street closures, traffic
control, vendor booths, etc.

VA

Will food and/or beverages be available and/or sold? YES@
Wili aicohol be available and/or sold? YES/@

If food will be prepared on-site, a Temporary Food Permit must be obtained by the
Environmental Health Department.

Will dumpsters be needed? /VO Hut Can /€ 96—[- Mmode ’fms}\ Cahs

Please submit a site plan showing the layout of the event including equipment, stages, and
street locations

| THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY OF
WAXAHACHIE, ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES AGAINST ALL
CLAIMS OF LIABILITY AND CAUSES OF ACTION RESULTING FROM INJURY OR DAMAGE TO
PERSONS OR PROPERTY ARISING OUT OF THE SPECIAL EVENT.

Cludit ok D, Jaly 3, 20)¢

Signature of Applicant Date




(be>

Villarreal, Amber

L

From: Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd@waxahachiefire.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Villarreal, Amber

Subject: RE: Event Application-Hoop It Up

I have no concerns with this request.

Ricky Boyd, Fire Chief
Waxahachie Fire-Rescue
214-463-9335

From: Villarreal, Amber [mailto:avillarreal@waxahachie.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Wade Goolsbey <wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>; Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd@waxahachiefire.org>; Smith, John
<jsmith@waxahachie.com>

Cc: Scott, Michael <mscott@waxahachie.com>; Cartwright, Lori <lcartwright@waxahachie.com>

Subject: Event Application-Hoop It Up

Please review the attached application and send me any comments/concerns.

Thank you,

Amber Villatreal, TRMC
Assistant City Secretary
City of Waxahachie

Direct (469) 309-4006 | Fax (469) 3094003 | PO Box 757, Waxahachie, Texas 75168
www.waxahachie.com

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or enlily to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited, If you have received this e-mail

in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material.



()

Villarreal, Amber

From: Wade Goolsby <wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Villarreal, Amber

Subject: RE: Event Application-Hoop It Up

No issues.

From: Villarreal, Amber [mailto:avillarreal @waxahachie.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Wade Goolsby <wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>; Ricky Boyd <rhoyd @waxahachiefire.org>; John Smith
<jsmith@waxahachie.com>

Ce: Michael Scott <mscott@waxahachie.com>; Cartwright, Lori <lcartwright@waxahachie.com>

Subject: Event Application-Hoop it Up

Please review the attached application and send me any comments/concerns.

Thank you,

Amber Villarreal, TRMC
Assistant City Secretary
City of Waxahachie

Direct (469) 309-4006 | Fax (469) 308-4003 | PO Box 757, Waxahachie, Texas 75168
www.waxahachie.com

This e-mail is infended solely for the person or entily lo which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other then the addressee is prohibited, If you have receivad this a-mail
in error, please contact the sendsr immediately and delete the material.



(1)

Application for a Festival ar Event Permit

Name-
Addgess:
iy, State, Zip;

E-mail Address [ @jﬂ:ﬁd com

Qeganization infoyrmation

Organization Name: __J\ D_C_‘.}_L_lffr_‘ww i 0. 6. T¢C,

Adgress A5 Elde, 54
Authoyi i@

E-mail Address;

Beed Qb%kmwcemm

Name: K (NG
Address:

City, State, Zip:

& mail Address
Rvent information

gvant Location/Address: J__E'.E_B;U_U_Eaf’ Ik

Byurpose:

e

( @ﬂ&ﬁ{—@g 0

%) |=o-r~£c i ~n g

Event Stant Qa.é and Time; [ ..J('I USt 1l » Q Gy




@pd)

Event End Bate and Time: ___QM A [“00
Appeoxtpate Number of Persans Auendlng Even Per Day: ,ﬁ@wl / 50
e Prepaation and Set-Up Date and Time
Cloan U Comaletian Datg and Time:

kit all activities that will be cenducted as a part of this evant Including street closures, traffic
eniel, vendes heett\a e

;[L@re i e loa

[ihand st
aljaf onte

_f_ (S &IV $O Wk s £ a0(es (J. [/ ke

2010 p o oonle 40 Set at € Cod-ood 740 s

L N ".“-EirT.'r' LSt Soc ) tLD NIV ‘-l
wit EQQQGI\JETM erages be availablg and/or sold? NO [ree.

\Will alcohol be avatlable and/ar sald?

If foed will be prepared onssite, a Temporary Fogd Parmit must be obtained by the
Eovironmantal Kealth Department. ff’e. C\Lkﬁ?& Unly

Will du natur; be needed? “ '

bmn a mﬁm mwam la
stmt mum

Q€
out of thc avent Including equipment, stages, and

| THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY OF
WANAHACHIE, (Y3 OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES AGAINST ALL
CLAIMS QF LIABILITY AND CAUSES OF ACTION RESULTING FROM INJURY OR DAMAGE TO
PERIGNS OR PROPERTY ARISING QUT OF THE SPECIAL EVENT.

Signatwre of Applicant Date



@,ﬂ)

Villarreal, Amber

From: Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd@waxahachiefire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Villarreal, Amber

Subject: RE: Event Application-Backpack Giveaway

| have no concerns with this request.

Ricky Boyd, Fire Chief
Waxahachie Fire-Rescue
214-463-9335

From: Villarreal, Amber [mailto:avillarreal@waxahachie.com)

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Wade Goolsbey <wgoolsby@waxahachiepd.org>; Boyd, Ricky <RBoyd @waxahachiefire.org>; Smith, John
<jsmith@waxahachie.com>; Mosley, Laurie <Imosley@waxahachiecvb.com>

Cc: Cartwright, Lori <icartwright@waxahachie.com>; Scott, Michael <mscott@waxahachie.com>

Subject: Event Application-Backpack Giveaway

For your review/comments.

Amber Villarreal, TRMC
Assistant City Secretary
City of Waxahachie

Direct (469) 3094006 | Fax (469) 308-4003 | PO Box 757, Waxahachie, Texas 75168
www.waxahachie.com

This e-mall is intendad solely for the person ar entily to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this a-mail
in error, please conlact the sender immadiately and defete the material.

From: Smith, John

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Villarreal, Amber <avillarreal@waxahachie.com>
Subject: FW: Application

Another event app.

Thanks,
John

From: Lolita King <lolitak197 @gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Smith, John <ismith@waxahachie.com>
Subject: Application

Mr. Smith,

Attached below is the application.



)

Planning & Zoning Department
Plat Staff Report

Case: RP-18-0099

MEETING DATE(S)

Planning & Zoning Commission: July 10, 2018
City Council: July 16, 2018
CAPTION

Consider request by Hannah Kirkman for a Replat of Lots 58, 59 and part of 60, Ferris Second Addition -
Revised, to create Lots 58A and 59A, Ferris Second Addition - Revised, 0.657 acres {Property ID 173378
and 173369) — Owner: KYLE & HANNAH KIRKMAN and THERESA A GASE (RP-18-0099)

CASE INFORMATION

Applicant: Hannah Kirkman

Property Owner(s}: Kyle & Hannah Kirkman and Theresa Gase
Site Acreage: 0.657acres

Number of Lots: 2 lots

Number of Dwelling Units: 2 units

Adequate Public Facilities: These properties are on City services.
SUBJECT PROPERTY

General Location: 616 Dunn Street and 622 Dunn Street
Parcel ID Number(s): 173378 and 173369

Current Zoning: Single Family-2

Existing Use: Single family residences

Platting History: This is a portion of the Ferris Second Addition — Revised.

Page 1 of 3




Site Aerial:

STAFF CONCERNS

1. Application and Ellis County fees remain outstanding. The applicant is responsible for paying
$439.00 before this plat can be filed.

APPLICANT RESPONSE TQ CONCERNS
1. Applicant has cleared platting comments. The fees remain outstanding.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

O Denial
X Approval, as presented.
O Approval, per the following comments:

ATTACHED EXHIBITS
1. Plat drawings

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS
1. If approved by City Council, within 30 days the applicant shall provide the Planning
Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.
2. Once the revised plans are provided, staff will verify all outstanding comments were
satisfied.
a. If comments were not satisfied, then applicant will be notified to make corrections.
b. If all comments satisfied, applicant shall provide five signed, hard-copy plats.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Kelly Dent, MPA Shon Brooks, AICP
Planner Director of Planning
kdent@waxahachie.com shrooks@waxahachie.com

Page 20of 3




(1)

-

ACTION SINCE INITIAL STAFF REPORT
At the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, held July 10, 2018, the Commission voted 5-0 to
recornmend approval of plat no. RP-18-0099, subject to staff comments.

Page3of 3




(4)

L 40t 30vd BL0Z AVW SPLLON GO T Swril 30 Apat

FYILL 9O DV
T-45 03INOZ ESCa0405 ON IR Sl IALUOL Y 19 R 0D HOASAS CHYY TSRO (AL ST
81072 W6L g-.w? o
SIHIV L1580 52 %09 0d — JOmLSop L3 ey re @ s
SV AINNOD SIT13 "IN OMASAMNS . nee ' 0 2 THL THLL TYTS ONY CNYH AP SIIN0 NIAD "”.lhloat!!lh.h;x.ﬂ
SYXEL ‘THIVHVXYM 20 ALID ¥ JuALAYD ALNYIY SYXAL 0o Tt SHI TYS ONY ONVM LAY BIONANIND i ssodmd .1..].5!:...
sVl HOAIAHNS QRIVLE LTI ML b GiY TSR P sesmp TR ey
. WIS SN BAL WOS IOV B QLTI ML Dol ey
ALNROD SITIA ‘SQUOOTY 1Vd ] Ot 1oty (LT 3 e e 1 Y aand i 218 DS 1 AP Te) o et om0 0
¥R 2005 ‘g LINIEVD CRO-SROTLE THE/ W 1 DL G790 FMADNIDV ONY 1H WVIEISNI SNIODTR0) 2 vy IO MOl Bt W OL Y O WAONE AT e e e Lt
‘G3SIATH SUSIXLIHIHYYM mye GTETEIRI 1 VYN PN NORIM ML T9.01 V0L tonees 1 LAIDMI TTRYISY KTIYROREI £Y0 (LG SYXIL &0 BIVES ML HAAOHS GUNIIWINON IHHOD FHL 1¥ML ONY ONYT 34t 20
N 1ITTUIS ] 22% STV Tua G Rnekidy ATTvMcEy 34 Kvdd $30) NO YYTis 90 2nnis WL !.gl!-’iqgggf—!shﬂ Tt e iy frevpn Th¥
NOLLIGOY ONOD3S Sikyad I5vD YWSIHIML 80400V A L ABYEON ¥ Ll RCeAATY O eDebu 200 31 210 Ju04H8 AJANNE LIV DHY TWLLIY MY s s
" A1 90 LD 1 1VHS AALLMED AFNIH D0 Ehel NORRIYT 1 AHIOMLL 1190
09 10740 LtHYd ¥ 65 101 '85 107 WINVD Ty ] iy 40 1wt
40 1Vi434 ¥V ONIZa e WL 20 316 Ve ke SR T Jud o0
V65 ¥ V85 S107 S DO N 153 ki
133415 MNNO 919 el 1234d0 193440
a3sSIAY ‘NolLigay e e -
NOLLIOGY NAMOL HOLLIOQY NADL
ONOD3S SIH¥H3d i e
- 20w ” FHI S ONYH ATUESIHAM 8107
o
v THRY I 4O BOL TG BYICLL THVHYIOMN 40 10D BHL &3 SNOLLITIOS Te QMY SHOLY M e,
THOCR taOuef "SI SIIMYINCHO DMILLY S TIV 0L (93F0NT TIADSAIY IV S84
= g A8 ¥EL M YSEZ.ST
ooy M i G
FHCANY PO f i
NOSTYILI DAEUICHA IO A00Y LY ALEIIN ML INOHLIM SrTaLEAE i
DHPBYL] 20 Wl T BV 3 AL 4 Eﬁtﬂlﬂtbu—x&!a;‘ﬂ.ﬂiﬂgg L1 ) “
“DMIDNANLEIND 0 IFORN 1 N0 BINIWITYI INLTIAT WL
PICHSS W 0 SE303 OV 5 VSN 40 LD TinJ 348 1 S3NL TV I I 1
g W vy 2O MIF B BINEVISYS 4803MaZ I 1 enamoz
glﬂ.&ﬂnwlﬂuﬁfﬁ!—‘igﬁg:; | 1
SONIL 40 A1V QLMY MO0 FHY HIM I 1R0 I HO WICHYONG A UeY MLV P z
L YOI OMY M T8N LD HOBA SHUWRO 150 LI IAOHIN HIHLO O SOms g S35 TIONI) | 1
“SOMMTING ANY 35§11 B0 TTY GAONT 134 OMY ADMTY CI 1HDRY 2 | I B
L IWH TIVHE SIULNT ALY WS ONY IEVHYIVA 0 A1ET IHL 4 J &
SOIAPA TN EIEVHIOM S0 ALK ONY 5500004 FHL G TLveaduom K K [ ]
TN FILLLI 20NN A0 35N OFYS SRLILLD MY VTNV DL 3657 9 F) =l | & = | % % o5 s
— — 02 30 FUIWH LNGAISYE SHLSETTIN FPIVE S DTN 60 T6N O OHEID m H H <
0 DAL S TS DY CNYH LV WOMN N UD FRLOUL 2000 TIV G MOLLYDORIICSIY My 60 TYILLAM JHL MO d350 193440 - - (YTmexZ (-1
I OYIY AVA SLNINIIVI AL NN O B TaIVHYIM 30 ALED L oA . il squovreco B ]
. QI 8 FIHITITVI JAvcay] M O3 34 1Y LN IACUae +8 015 '8 avd> H H] S3UIVICo =
'CILVIS ALDW) §5.’=§5§ﬂn§ FH FEUNDY N0 WD O3SIASH NOLLGOY = Yes L0 .Jm»_u M
Tl WA CNY S35 RS ) 1 5004 B4 WO TPV #2 D10 T M3 NI IAGR i
WS/ DL T QL IO VMOMIY GHY JK INILTI DM0T 01 uBya .D.liaﬂ.! Su..rﬂla!lﬂ. Wt No ONOJ3S SIHY3S | I
I £ GISETENTS T IVEYM I50MM MOTEM BU WS I 0L HAROHT Q21vSnrs £3E0NC I HOA WIATHO S I WG WL BO4 TAVRTKD 1
“FYD WSROI GRIYIAY LITYNOR 1 A0 St MO SYT11 20 1IVIS L Y WAOHT TY TYTu J60 T Oy SANINITYI 3HL TI00umnd I
Y 58 T LAON Y LLAROMLITY UINDISYSINN HL 3N 0T 133015 150 TALYIKTI Tl SATTTY OWY ELITHES IHE NOTUIEL WWOHE | |
SATTTy Oy B1 370018 | MIAT0 ITN DTG IHE 0L ThawwS I1IM | |
ST 0 AT ALY MIEEH OO GWY SYXAL THIVHYIYH 40 A113 THE (UL NOLLGDY 3
5Tl 30 10VE WYLV ALH3IONd | !
CHERUDITIA IAOEY MEHIH THL SMLLYNDHSI] 1¥Td BHL LIOTY LESHIH [ —t
1 37D Y YETUTHE OMY MYV $IYMNVH OHY HYIDIMD! TLA3M LYHL om atm o009 i e -
Lochlf Ty SLNTITud 33U AB NI TTY MOM B0 30 BL1 MON T KT Iau._.wnﬁﬂml
" g0d |,
133418 NNND
o2 = w0 THLEWL THYH AN BSINLM
TIT1 1O Jwon T =
GV S0 BTUTY LS00 DHINIYINGD CHY DMINND 30 SO 104 341 01 1338
AL H1Z 40 TRVECKA ¥ NOLUOOY FENCHIYTO (rvS 0 3T HIMON J41 ONY
1% 1071 OIYE 4O TN HIMORN NOTITIOO 1 Y LVHL HYTDRI Oy 1 3900
MANGE L TS 10T VS 20 I HLAOS L DHOTY M .IF0500 8 TINBLL
$¥1il 40 Lvis 21Ul oS Bl ey
4L WOH OWY WA HTIN RIVION 1DVHL MWD TIVS 30 WINHGD LEVIHLNGS BHE 95 L0 CIVE 40 W00 o P ——
LEYBILNOS SHL B4 136 SNEL. GRMTVLE d¥3 KLV 00 NOW 5% V0L iaaed
L1949 %61 S0 TROYLSI0 ¥ ATTIV IR 91 OPVE 9O INML LT M HOPIRCE JHL I w2 13 | 3 5z
TRV LV NVITRINS CIVE G 30 153 JHL 1IVH) F5VE EIVE 90 a1 1§V
. FHI W5 OV 05 08 1D1AVE I3 81 15V L ONGTY WAL EE § L 193ud0
T H0MMET 3L R YT Civw Cnvn L piGRN NATY ATV 3 1 ¥ 0 340 00 LT FHL NELTvi] 350 ¥g a1s 'g 'gvd
vl 33P0 LEVIION MU V0 L% ST ST ) 473 ik
1 Ok 0 A5 ¥ 01 171404 73 40 Sewsinlv'eh |01 et Sy Cory A3ISATY NOLLIOOY
Elgniuzl!gu:!*;gatbgalwu ggggtw&é.ﬁ.w&gid %68 & Tl ONOD3S SI¥Y3d
P/ IVHL 309 Ol C20GTURDNITY ONY Lvriei Sl Shacndec Ty 0 Lo FEVOICIYS 20 W INCD 1S PRI
RN £ 31 O MOTY M 4L T8 01 30 DL WAONT WYPEel FHL YO )31 SN (IMVLE Y3 HI OCH NOW A Y O 1734 18 8L
VWA CRYIA0Y STIYMOSE 14 570 6041 MO 'TVYL S0 2VLS L 20 T 1530 v LTTHLE AN vl 20 1 M LT RORICE: B WY
N LI b Loy T UV 0 3401 LS DU | SVELY MYWORD! v 40 3MI 153
L OHOMY I T3 S1071 OFYS 40 N LEIAL THL DOV 3 STILAT N TNML
B A
Sl 0 s RO 51 V) L3318 0005= .}
D S0 301 UAD ! AW~ 30" LHO 1Y SHE el DM LINOA OWT LT8O VI ALINIA
TFS ITWd TAIT INTIOA M CICWOIIN FINOHLYIYD T ANNIY 01 G330 M
VITHEA MY TN ONYT A LIVHL ¥ 90 YRR LXIRHLYCH JHL ORI HOLLIODY 1INtV ALrein = 30
OMODTS L OYS 50 IS LO' 50 HIMUKE) LEIMHLHON HOMRIGT it TIVD G003 = o
TV LTVL MYTIADHOIYE J0 MM LTIMHINDS 341 DN 9% L OV SYHEL ALNIO0 ST STUCITH INd
0PI LEIALNCE DL 10 A0 Sk NCW 211 ¥ LY DN I8 NN OO MOM » il
OHNOJ =OM4
TMOTIS IV UINE2$20 138 STYXL. QRSYYLE YD LSV MOTEIA LM OOH HOW &5 5480
sz wont ATATIUINY SHON DKL CHY LY3W60 10 30T S LD H
1] Wig i AN SN R e — v _
giggﬂg 8 507 90 HOLLNO ¥ 0NV 85 L0 T b 05 =.3 3OS
0TIV 101 30 TTY CHEN ONY 303540 BMCEZL LIEANH LIVIHLEN M
TICHOOTM TFYD VYRR O 0I5 M CISUII0 OMV 90 LIVAL VWL / ™ s
40 IV OMY 1LT0) $YI34 ALMINOD STTTT 40 BOUCTTH OTMIN THNLK) CASSIST ENSFYSOVHVIN I JOM 3913
L 20 WHSTIL WP LNIPUTLLEW W CICHOTIH HYTIRT HYW O TVU3034 ML LG GRETRNG Y SU E SN d3ivd L L]
MYITREA TUUA 0L (330 M 300530 OMY) 30 1VILL IvHL 40 TIV T LIGLET O Y UV e QOO B4 B s
MY SYTAL ALWICD ST “IROYHYEWA 40 AL HL M BSZ ON LVaSHY héaggﬁs A o
jﬂiﬂnﬂﬁﬁ#ﬂ::ﬂibhgtg 20 30 T708 AL wa.u:.u.ml p qvls..uouu._ u.._ui_.um n!:: !—8 "
B At -
P sa0 ey
e e ﬁﬁqﬂnn T TOULHED HINOM MULEAS TV Ivd
LS NGIL 1 AJANNS SB4L WO STEVG Demgv e +
BAUOH




Ul)

Planning & Zoning Department
Plat Staff Report

Case: PP-18-0102

MEETING DATE(S)

Planning & Zoning Commission: July 10, 2018
City Council: July 16, 2018
CAPTION

Consider request by Bryan Connally, CBG Surveying, LLC, for a Preliminary Plat of Rodriguez-King Addition
for 2 lots, being 2.00 acres situated in the Silas M. Durrett Survey, Abstract 272 (Property ID 182038) —
Owner: CFLP INVESTMENTS LLC (PP-18-0102)

CASE INFORMATION

Applicant: Bryan Connally, CBG Surveying LLC

Property Owner(s): CFLP Investments LLC

Site Acreage: 2.00 acres

Number of Lots: 2 lots

Number of Dwelling Units: 2 units

Park Land Dedication: The cash in lieu of park land dedication for this case is estimated
at $800.00 (2 residential dwellings at $400.00 per dwelling).

Adequate Public Facilities: This development will be on City services.

SUBIECT PROPERTY

General Location: 1406 MLK

Parcel ID Number(s}): 182038

Current Zoning: Light Industrial-1 and Single Family-3

Existing Use: Single family residence

Platting History: Silas M. Durrett Survey, Abstract 272

Pagelof3




Site Aerial:

STAFF CONCERNS
1. This development fronts onto TxDOT right-of-way. Before building a residence on Lot 1, a
driveway permit from TxDOT is needed. Because of the spacing, a variance from TxDOT is
needed. This is not an issue at platting, but staff want to ensure ail know this.

APPLICANT RESPONSE TO CONCERNS
1. Applicant has addressed all applicable comments. The above concern is a notification.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

O Denial
< Approval, as presented.
d Approval, per the following comments:

ATTACHED EXHIBITS
1. Platdrawing

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS
1. If approved by City Council, within 30 days the applicant shall provide the Planning

Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.
2. Once the revised plans are provided, staff will verify all outstanding comments were
satisfied.
a. If comments were not satisfied, then applicant will be notified to make corrections.
b. If all comments satisfied, applicant shall provide five signed, hard-copy plats.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Kelly Dent, MPA Shon Brooks, AICP

Planner Director of Planning
kdent@waxahachie.com sbrooks@waxahachie.com

Page 20of 3




[

ACTION SINCE INITIAL STAFF REPORT
At the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, held July 10, 2018, the Commission voted 5-0 to
recommend approval of plat no. PP-18-0102, subject to staff comments.

Page3of3







